» For attachment please see zip file (16) and pdf (3)

From: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 30 January 2023 16:17

@gov.scot>
@gov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there
| had a few file size issues.
Last one | hope.

Frazer

From: Frazer Scott
Sent: 30 January 2023 15:27

@gov.scot>

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there ||

File sizes were too big so | have zipped this.

Attached are a number of files as requested. I've added a couple including the draft
report from the GPDeepend and the work we did with Smart Energy GB.

If there is anything else, just let me know.
Frazer

Sent: 23 January 2023 11:49 AM

To: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>

ov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi Christine

Thanks for sight of the Q3 progress report. | will reach out to Frazer directly to arrange a catch-up, as
we were abruptly cut-off on our call pre-Christmas with a building evacuation my side.

A few quick asks below if you are able to share this further information:



o referenced information resource produced with SP Networks funding;
e Panel membership and remit on the inequalities project;
e Fuel Poverty Challenge Fund projects supported and scope;
e EHA grant provided and objectives; and
e Copy of FP paper.
Cheers

m | Fuel Poverty Team Leader | Directorate for Local Government and Housing |
cottish overnmen
wobile: IR | = I 1<

I’'m working from home, if you need an urgent reply please message me on MS Teams.

From: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 12 January 2023 12:03

@gov.scot>
@gov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; Better Homes Business Management Unit <BHBMU @gov.scot>
Subject: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request
Importance: High

Please find the Energy Action Scotland Q3 report and grant claim request attached.

Kind regards

Christine

Christine McArthur

Public Relations, Research and Information Assistant

Energy Action Scotland | Suite 4a, Ingram House, 227 Ingram Street, Glasgow G1 1DA |

Tel: 0141 226 3064 | Email: christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk | Website: www.eas.org.uk




From: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 01 March 2023 18:29
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there ||

I'll pull that information together and get it over to you.

Quick question from me. When is the Scottish House Condition Survey getting
published? | thought it was originally down for February?

Frazer

Sent: 01 March 2023 10:34

To: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi Frazer

| hope all is well. Thanks for the EAS BP document, it would be helpful to have more
of a breakdown and obijectives related to SG funding. As previously discussed, if you
wish to split this based on core staff costs — there is no issue with this approach —
but useful to have clear outputs against roles, contributing to FP outcomes.

| will include the EAS bid of £150K as part of our Cab Sec FIF recommendations, in
order to provide an early decision in principle.

I'd be pleased to catch-up again, when you have some availability.

Cheers

m | Fuel Poverty Team Leader | Directorate for Local Government and Housing |
cottish Governmen

viobil: NN | <ot I o scot

I’'m working from home, if you need an urgent reply please message me on MS Teams.

From: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 20 February 2023 18:18

Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there ||

Attached is a revised business planning document for Energy Action Scotland. If
there is further information or things that | could present at this stage differently
please just let me know.




Frazer

From: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 15 February 2023 15:08

Subject: Re: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there-, I'm off for a few days. Our trustees meeting was at the end of last week. I've a few
minor changes to make. COP Monday for the outline | shared with them. I'm afraid now to take time
off. 3 mini breaks in a row, Johnson, Truss, and Nicola Sturgeon. Politics is a strange old business
indeed. Frazer

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 10:47:39 AM

To: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Morning Frazer
| hope all is well.

Can | please ask you to submit the EAS proposal bid for 2023/24 to me as soon as
possible or indicate when this will be received, | appreciate this may need board
sign-off. We will be considering Fuel Insecurity Fund partner bids, to shape advice to
the Cabinet Secretary post recess, in order to provide early assurance out to
partners.

An interesting day in the world of politics.

Cheers

m | Fuel Poverty Team Leader | Directorate for Local Government and Housing |
cottish Governmen

U 0 QEEpEIH00 0  [@RGVESES

I’'m working from home, if you need an urgent reply please message me on MS Teams.

From: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 30 January 2023 15:27

!@ gOV.SCOt>

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Energy Action Scotland - Q3 Grant Report and Request

Hi there-

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



» For attachment please see pdf (4)

From: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2023 16:52

To: ov.scot>
Cc: @gov.scot>
Subject: Re: Grant Claim

Importance: High

Hi

Please find the Energy Action Scotland Q4 report attached together with the claim form to the end
March 2023.

Kind regards

Christine

Sent: 16 February 2023 3:49 PM
To: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Grant Claim

Hi Christine,

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. We were just looking for a rough indication on when the
payment will be paid out. Therefore we can go with the timescale of payment going out before end
of March.

Thanks

From: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>
Sent: 16 February 2023 15:37

To: @gov.scot>
Cc @gov.scot>

Subject: Re: Grant Claim

We would normally request this approximately 10 days before the end of March.



Our Q4 report would almost be complete by then and we can make assumptions on bits that are not
quite complete.

If, however, you would like the grant claim made earlier and the report to follow in the first few days
of April | can arrange for that.

Let me know how you would like to do it.
Kind regards

Christine

Sent: 16 February 2023 3:27 PM
To: Christine McArthur <christine.mcarthur@eas.org.uk>

Subject: Grant Claim

Hi Christine,
Hope you’re well?

Grateful if you can provide an rough time of when you’ll be putting in your last payment of £37,500,
in order for the finance department have the funds in place. Much appreciated.

Kind regards

_ | Senior Policy Manager — Fuel Poverty Unit | Directorate for Local Government
and Housing | Scottish Government



From:
Sent: 05 April 2023 17:30
To: Frazer Scott <frazer.scott@eas.org.uk>

@gov.scot>
Subject: Fuel Insecurity Fund (FIF) - Decision in Principle

Afternoon Frazer,
It was good to speak with you on Friday afternoon around approach and proposal this year.

| am pleased to confirm the new Cabinet Secretary has approved our FIF allocations for 2023/24.
EAS will receive £250,000 overall this year from our budget allocation.

I will pick up with you on finalising agreed objectives within the Grant Offer Letter, which will
subsequently follow in due course.

If you have any questions meantime, please let me know.

Cheers

m | Fuel Poverty Team Leader | Directorate for Local Government and Housing |
cottish Governmen
wobile IR | v I .. <<

I’'m working from home, if you need an urgent reply please message me on MS Teams.




» For attachments please see powerpoint (18) and doc (19)

Sent: 27 April 2023 11:57

Subject: FW: Winter Heating Stakeholder Reference Group Meeting on Monday 17 January

From:
Sent: 04 February 2022 16:50
Subject: Winter Heating Stakeholder Reference Group Meeting on Monday 17 January

Dear all,

Thank you very much for attending the Winter Heating Stakeholder Reference Group
on Monday 17 January. We appreciate your participation and particularly welcome
your feedback on our proposals for Low Income Winter Heating Assistance.

| have attached the following documents:

1. a copy of the minutes detailing the main discussion and issues raised within the
break out rooms; and
2. a copy of the slides used on the day.

We are eager to continue engaging with you on this topic and are available to
discuss the consultation further, if individual organisations wish to do so before
submitting their responses. If this is the case, please get in touch to arrange a further
meeting. We would also welcome the opportunity to discuss the proposed payment
and the impact with your organisation, membership or communities.

Please remember that the consultation is still live and will be open until 23 February.

Consultation details

e Consultation Website: Winter heating benefits: low income winter heating
assistance - Scottish Government - Citizen Space (consult.gov.scot)

e Consultation Document: Low Income Winter Heating Assistance (LIWHA):
consultation - gov.scot (www.gov.scot)

e Email: WinterBenefitsPolicy@gov.scot

We will be in touch shortly to arrange the next meeting of the reference group.

Thank you and best wishes,



Policy & Admin Support Officer | Welfare Fund and Winter Benefits Policy Unit | Social Security
Policy Divison | Social Security Directorate | Scottish Government | Area 1B South, Victoria Quay |
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
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